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10 March 2015

Angus Witherby
PO Box 5450
MORDIALLOC VIC 3195

Dear Sir/Madam

FLOOD LEVELS AT NO 11-19 CENTENARY ROAD, MERRYLANDS
BEING LOT 20 SEC 3 DP 2020 AND LOT 2 IN DP 597975

[ refer to your request dated 5 March 2015, requesting flood information at the above properties.

According to the information available to Council from the “Preliminary Finlaysons Creek Overland
Flood Study” prepared by Lyall & Associates in December 2012, the above properties are not
affected by the 1% Annual Exceedance Probability (AEP) flood. However, it is located within the
floor level control area, in which the floor levels of the new buildings are required to be set with
sufficient freeboard above the adjacent flood level.

The 1% AEP flood level refers to a flood which has a 1% chance of being equalled or exceeded in
any one year. It should be noted that a flood could occur that is more severe than the 1% AEP flood at
any time.

The maximum 1% AEP flood level relevant to the subject property has been determined (see the
attached plan) to Australian Height Datum (AHD) is:

1. At location A - 37.0 mAHD
2. At location B - 36.5 mAHD
3. At location C - 36.0 mAHD

Minimum habitable floor levels shall be 0.5m above the flood level at the upstream side of the
structure. Minimum non-habitable floor levels (garages, laundry, sheds, etc.) shall be 0.15m above the
flood level at the upstream side of the structure. Interpolation between flood levels is allowed.

The relationship between these levels and the ground surface may be determined by a survey of the
property undertaken by a Registered Surveyor.

It should be noted that where the development or redevelopment of the property is proposed,
reference should be made to the relevant Development Control Plan with regard to flooding and
drainage issues. Please include a copy of this letter and map with any Development Application that
you may lodge with Council for the subject site.
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IMPORTANT English

This letter contains important information. If you do not understand it please ask a
relative or friend to translate it or come to Council and discuss this letter with Council’s
staff using the Telephone Interpreter Service.

IMPORTANTE Italian
Questa lettera contiene informazioni importanti. Se non la comprende chieda ad un parente
od amico di tradurgliela. o venga al Municipio a discuterla col personale del Comune con
I'aiuto del Servizio Telefonico Interpret.

IMPORTANTE Spanish
Esta correspondencia contiene informacion importante. St no laentiende., por favor solicite
a un lamiliar o alguna amistad que se Ja traduzea, o concurra al Municipio ¢ informese de
su contenido con funcionarios municipales, utilizando el Servicio Telefonico de Intérpretes,

YHMANTIKO Greek
AVTI 1) ETWOTOAT TTEPIELEL EVOLUPEQOVTES TTANQOGOPLES. AV DEV TLL xataAafulvete QTote amo
KATTOLO GUYYEVI] T) IO VU TLG U TAGAUEL 1) EAATE 0TI ANagyiu va [WANOETE 0TO TROOWITLAO
OYETIXRC (U 1] ()Y ETOTOAT Z0NOYLOTOLOVTAG Ty THRequvia) Ynpeot Ateppuvey

IMPORTANTI Maltese
Din l-ittra fiha taghrif importanti. Jekk ma tifimhiex. jekk joghgbok stagsi lil qarib jew
habib biex jittraducihielek jew ejja sal-Kunsill u ddiskuti din I-ittra ma’ I-istaff tal-Kunsill
billi tuza s-Servizz Telefoniku tal-Interpreti.

BBNER Chinese

S EBEY AT ER R BT T I B R A (SRR A

WS 5 A B S 3 VLR T

L ERE NN EPNEED e

TIN QUAN TRONG Vietnamese
Tin tire trong thu nay rat quan trong. Néu qui vi khong hiéu 1o, xin hoi nhirng ngu o'
than hodc ban be phién dich cho qui vi hoidc dén hoi nhin vién Toa Hanh Chanh, tai
day ¢o phuong tién Thong Ngon Qua Di¢n Thoal.

rL. Arabic
s g1 e sl an b e s o b o 0 e (S a) 1] L dale wlaplee e Lol ode s gy
iyl o 1 a0 ol i yo g Tl sbo 5L k] )
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Flood levels are not static due to changing circumstances (e.g. revision of the flood model) and
accordingly the above flood level is only valid for six months from the above date.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Council’s Senior Stormwater Engineer,
Mr Mark Evens on 9840 9870 or Council’s Drainage Engineer Mr Rolyn Sario on 9840 9874.

Yours faithfully

Merv Ismay
GENERAL MANAGER

.

Per:
MANAGER TECHNICAL SERVICES

JS:11-19 Centenary Rd Floor Level.docx



Fd

...'-u.— . s

by

&



8A

%

13

£}
LG

s current as at tne publicabion date only This publication provices general iformation
<t finsrc
s 1/ naccuracy

Allrights reserved Copyrignitis reserved throughout No part of this publicanon may be
reproduced, modified, ceo ed, republished, or aistributed ta a third party without the
express permission of Holreyd City Council (HCC). Cadastral data (updated by HCC) is the
property of NSW Land ard Preoerty Information (LPI). AUSIMAGE 2014 conurtation 15 the
progerty of © Sinclair <night Merz 2014 (5KM) The information provided in this publicaticn
d ucen for te ncalcurposes

bility for ary inciden

en'y 3nd snould net 2
ana HCC accents o resp:

06/03/2015

A

Ad@ 1:500



